



MAXIME BOUADOUMOU

3200 Lenox Road NE D418 Atlanta, Georgia 30324
(404) 784-0414 bkmaxime1@msn.com

JOB OBJECTIVE

To obtain a position as an analyst, SAS programmer, where my expertise, accomplishment and proficiency would be useful to the organization.

PROFILE

Well grounded knowledge in data analysis, risk analysis, business analysis, financial research and analysis, accounting & banking with outstanding skills in SAS Programming. Exceptional interpersonal skills with the ability to bring consensus among people to improve operation, impact business growth, and maximize profits via financial management, cost reductions, and productivity/efficiency enhancements.

EDUCATION

- M.B.A. Finance, Mercer University, Atlanta GA, 2005
- B.B.A. CIS, Georgia State University, Atlanta GA, 2002

CERTIFICATION & PROFESSIONAL TRAININGS

- SAS Certified BASE Programmer for SAS9 credential, 2007
- Certified Six Sigma, Green Belt, 2006
- SAS Programming I & II.
- SAS Macro
- SQL Processing with SAS

SKILLS & STRENGTHS

SAS Expertise

- Ability to import and export raw data files, manipulate and transform data, combine SAS data sets, create basic detail and summary reports using SAS procedures, and identify and correct data syntax and programming logic errors.
- Familiar with the enhancements and new functionality that are available in SAS 9.1.3.
- Explore SAS environment under UNIX, z/OS and Oracle.

SAS Macro Expertise

- Ability to design, write, and debug macro systems. Create macro variables in the data step and SQL.
- Define and call macros and retrieve macro variables in the data step. Delimit macro variable name;
- Create automatic macro variables and user-defined macro variables.

SQL processing with SAS Expertise

- Use the SQL procedure as a data retrieval tool within SAS programs. Perform queries on data; retrieve data from multiple tables; create views, indexes, and tables; and update or delete values in existing tables and views.
- Using features of the SQL procedure to debug, test, and optimize the performance of SQL queries.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Business Linguistics Inc, Atlanta GA

Business Interpreter

2006 - Present

- Perform overnight translation of documentations and contracts for various companies. Complete all projects at clients' specified deadline. Work diligently with local, global and foreign companies.
- Designed interpreter to be on-site for a deposition when required.

Bourse Regionale des Valeurs Mobilières, Abidjan, Ivory Coast

Securities Intern

2003 - 2004

- Assisted the organization in linking the French-speaking member countries of the West African Economic and Monetary Union. Created and maintained a comprehensible database by using SQL processing with SAS. Created basic detail and summary reports using SAS.
- Collected the Exchange's multiple firms' record client bids, and refer them to national branches of the Exchange in each member country.
- Created tables, updated or deleted values in existing ones. Optimized the performance of SQL queries.

Atlanta Financial Market, Atlanta, GA

Research Analyst

1999 - 2001

- Monitored foreign currency exchange markets, researched the NYSE's best and worst performing stocks, and observed futures markets to gauge market opening positions.
- Selected companies based on major indicators, and prepared spreadsheets using formulas including regression analysis to help predict future stock and bond performances.

Societe Generale Montpellier, France

Personal Banker

1996 - 1998

- Opened deposit accounts, and accepted loan applications. Supported sales associates, referred clients to specialized brokers, and assisted in teller transactions
- In first six months, solicited and books over 50% of the department's previous year's total.

SOFTWARE & COMPUTER SKILLS

- Programming Languages: C++, Advanced Visual Basic
- Advanced SAS, SQL, SPSS, MACRO
- Advanced Excel, Access, PowerPoint, Word.

